



Nigeria's Federal Executive Council

	NAME	PORTFOLIO	WEBSITE	ADDRESS	NUMBERS / EMAIL	FACEBOOK / YOUTUBE	TWITTER
1.	Barrister Emeka Wogu	Labour & Productivity		2nd Floor (257-237), Block 4A, New Federal Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way Central Area, Abuja	09-5231694	http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=1143272163&sk=wall	
2.	Hajia Zainab Maina	Women Affairs		2nd Floor (201-224), Annex 3, New Federal Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way P.M.B. 229, Central Area, Abuja, FCT	09-5237115	http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100002753651649	
3.	Prof. Ita Okon Bassey Ewa	Science & Technology	http://www.fmst.gov.ng/index.php	Federal Secretariat Towers (5th & 9th floors) Shehu Shagari Way, Central Area, P.M.B. 331 Garki, Abuja	09-5233397		
4.	Mrs. Stella Oduah-Ogiewonyi	Aviation	http://aviation.gov.ng/	Fed. Secretariat, Shehu Shagari Way Garki, Abuja	09-5232132	http://www.facebook.com/Princess.Stella.Oduah.Ogiewonyi	@stellaoduah
5.	Senator Bala Mohammed	FCT	http://www.fct.gov.ng/	No.1 Kapital Road Area 11, Garki Abuja, FCT PMB 24 Nigeria	09-2341195; 2341525; 2341019; 2341549 08051009192	http://www.facebook.com/pages/Federal-Capital-Territory-FCT-Abuja-Nigeria/225271497534429?ref=ts&sk=wall	



6.	Mrs. Diezani Alison-Madueke	Petroleum Resources	http://www.mpr.gov.ng/	5 th – 11 th Floor NNPC Towers, Herbert Macaulay Way, Central Business District, PMB 449, Abuja.	08034025013 09-5233536-8 09-5230763 09-5237332	http://www.facebook.com/diezanimadueke	@diezanimadueke
7.	Comrade Abba Moro	Interior (Police affairs, civil defense etc)		Block 'F' Old Secretariat, Area I, Garki, Abuja P.M.B. 0016, Garki Post Office	09-2341602, 2341525, 2341935, 2341936	http://www.facebook.com/G23.Abba	
8.	Elder Godsdai Orubebe	Niger Delta Affairs	http://www.mnda.gov.ng/	Federal Secretariat Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	08037178432 reports@mnda.gov.ng	http://www.facebook.com/pages/Ministry-of-Niger-Delta-Affairs/297180800310713 www.facebook.com/ElderGodsdaiOrubebe	@MNDAPress
9.	Professor Onyebuchi Chukwu	Health	http://www.fmh.gov.ng/	Block 4A (301-399), 3rd Floor New Fed. Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way, P.M.B. 83, (Garki Post Office), Abuja	09-5234590 info@fmh.gov.ng hmsoffice@fmh.gov.ng hmsoffice@fmh.gov.ng psoffice@fmh.gov.ng hprsoffice@fmh.gov.ng		
10.	Arch. Mike Onolememen	Works	http://www.fmw.com.ng/ http://www.fmw.com.ng/forum	Federal Ministry of Works Headquarters Mabushi Abuja	info@fmw.gov.ng	www.facebook.com/ArchitectMikeOnolememen	



11.	Navy Capt. Caleb Olubolade (Rtd.)	Police Affairs	http://www.psc.gov.ng/ http://www.npf.gov.ng/npf/	8th floor, Federal Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way Abuja Nigeria.	09-2340422, 09-2340633.		
12.	Not yet appointed	Power	http://www.nigeriaenergyandpower.com/	Federal Secretariat Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	09 5239462, 5239465, 5237064		
13.	Mallam Bolaji Abdullahi	Sports	http://www.sportscommission.gov.ng/web/	Federal Secretariat Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja			@BolajiAbdullahi
14.	Prof. (Mrs.) Ruqayyatu Rufai	Education	http://www.fme.gov.ng.org/	Federal Secretariat, Phase 2 (3rd Floor) Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	09-5232800		
15.	Dr. Shamsudeen Usman	National Planning					
16.	Arch. Mohammed Musa Sada	Mines & Steel Development	www.mmsd.gov.ng/	New Fed. Secretariat Complex 3rd - 4th Floors, Annex B Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	09-5237064		
17.	Not yet appointed	Defence	www.nigerianairforce.net/Default.aspx	Defence Headquarters Opp. Agura Hotel, P.M.B. 196, Area 7 Garki, Abuja	09-2340532; 2340533		
18.	Mohammed B. Adoke, SAN-	Attorney General/Justice	www.fmj.gov.ng/	New Fed. Secretariat Complex 10th Floor, Federal Secretariat, Wing IB (1001-1099), Block One, Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	09-5235194		



19.	Alhaji Inuwa Inuwa Abdulkadir	Youth Development	http://www.youthdevelopment.gov.ng/	Federal Ministry of Youth Development, Federal Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way, Bullet Building, Abuja	info@youthdevelopment.gov.ng	http://www.facebook.com/pages/FEDERAL-MINISTRY-OF-YOUTH-DEVELOPMENT-NIGERIA/327497695426 Youtube: MinistryofYouthNIG	
20.	Mr. Olusegun O. Aganga	Trade and Investment ⁱ	www.fmti.gov.ng	P.M.B. 85, Garki Post Office Old Federal Secretariat, Area 1, Garki Block 'C', Abuja	09-2341387; 2341721; 2341690		
21.	Mr. Labaran Maku	Information & Communication	www.fmic.gov.ng/	Radio House, Herbert Macaulay Way (South) P.M.B. 111, Garki, Abuja (Opp. Int'l. Conference Centre)	0803589712709- 2341932; 2346073 honminister-fmic@fmic.gov.ng Help Desk: +234 (0)704 2999434 mm.omoyajowo@fmic.gov.ng mercymorenike@yahoo.com	www.facebook.com/pages/Nigerian-Federal-Ministry-of-Information-and-Communication www.facebook.com/Labaran Maku	@FMINigeria
22.	Amb. Olugbenga Ashiru	Foreign Affairs	www.mfa.gov.ng/	Maputo St., Wuse, Zone 3 (Opposite Nigeria Custom Services), P.M.B. 130, Garki, Abuja	09-5230185; 5230186; 5230189 info@mfa.gov.ng		
23.	Senator Idris A.Umar	Transport	www.fmt.gov.ng/minister.php	Ministry of Transport Bukar Dipcharima House, Central Area, PMB 336 Garki, Abuja	09-5237054 +234 (0)709882-2952 enquiry@fmt.gov.ng		



24.	Dr. Akinwunmi Ayo Adesina.	Agric and Natural Resources	http://www.fmard.gov.ng/	Fed. Capital Territory Office Complex Block A, Area 11 (Eleven) P.M.B. 135, Garki, Abuja	09-2341931		
25.	Mr. Edem Duke	Culture and Tourism	http://www.nacd.gov.ng/ministry%20of%20culture%20and%20tourism.htm	Old Secretariat Area I, Block G & H P.M.B. 88, Garki, Abuja	09-2341689; 2341491		
26.	Mrs. Hadiza Ibrahim Mailafa	Environment	www.environment.gov.ng/	340 Independence way, Central Area F.C.T. Abuja – Nigeria	info@environment.gov.ng		
27.	Mrs. Omobola Johnson	Communication Technology	http://commtech.gov.ng/	Federal Secretariat, 2nd & 3rd Floors Abuja	09-5237183	http://www.facebook.com/CommTech.gov.ng	@ngrcommtech
28.	Mrs. Sarah Reng Ochekepe	Water Resources	None	P.M.B. 159, Block 'A', Old Secretariat Area I Garki, Abuja	09-2340206; 2342684; 2342376		
29.	Ms. Ama Pepple	Lands and Housing	www.fha.gov.ng/	Federal Housing Authority Julius Nyerere Crescent, Asokoro, PMB 101, Garki, Abuja	info@fha.gov.ng marketing@fha.gov.ng estate@fha.gov.ng		
30.	Mrs Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala	Finance	www.fmf.gov.ng/	Federal Ministry of Finance (FMF) Ahmadu Bello Way, Central Business District Abuja, Nigeria E: enquiries@fmf.gov.ng PMB 14, Abuja, Nigeria	info@budgetoffice.gov.ng	www.facebook.com/ngoziokonjoiweala	@NOIweala



Ministers of State

S/N	NAME	PORTFOLIO	WEBSITE	ADDRESS	NUMBERS / EMAIL	FACEBOOK / YOUTUBE	TWITTER
1.	Mr. Darius Dickson Ishaku	Niger Delta Affairs		Federal Secretariat Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	None		
2.	Alhaji Bukar Tijani	Agric & Natural Resources	www.fmard.gov.ng/	Fed. Capital Territory Office Complex Block A, Area 11 (Eleven) P.M.B. 135, Garki, Abuja, FCT	Tel: 09-2341931 E-		
3.	Prof. (Mrs.) Viola Onwuliri	Foreign Affairs, I	www.mfa.gov.ng/	Maputo St., Wuse, Zone 3 (Opposite Nigeria Custom Services), P.M.B. 130, Garki, Abuja	Tel: 09-5230185; 5230186; 5230189 E-mail: info@mfa.gov.ng		
4.	Dr. Samuel Loraer Ortom	Trade and Investment		Old Federal Secretariat, Area 1, Garki Block 'C', Abuja. P.M.B. 85, Garki Post Office	Tel: 09-2341387; 2341721; 2341690		
5.	Erelu Olusola Obada	Defence	www.nigerianairforce.net	Defence Headquarters Opp. Agura Hotel, P.M.B. 196, Area 7, Garki, Abuja	Tel: 09-2340532; 2340533	www.facebook.com/Dr. Erelu Olusola Obada Ministerial Forum	
6.	Mrs. Olajumoke Akinjide	FCT	www.fct.gov.ng/v3/	Area 11, Garki, Abuja P.M.B. 25, Garki, Abuja	Tel: 09-2341195; 2341525; 2341019; 2341549	http://www.facebook.com/pages/Federal-Capital-Territory-Administration	
7.	Dr. Yerima Lawal Ngama	Finance	www.fmf.gov.ng/	Central Area, PMB 251 Garki Abuja	info@budgetoffice.gov.ng		
8.	Amb. Bashir Yuguda	Works	www.fmw.gov.ng/	Federal Ministry of Works Headquarters	info@fmw.gov.ng		



				Mabushi Abuja			
9.	Hajia Zainab Ibrahim Kuchi	Power					
10.	Dr. Nuruddeen Mohammed	Foreign Affairs, II	www.mfa.gov.ng/	Maputo St., Wuse, Zone 3 (Opposite Nigeria Custom Services), P.M.B. 130, Garki, Abuja	Tel: 09-5230185; 5230186; 5230189 info@mfa.gov.ng		
11.	Mr. Nyesom Wike	Education	www.fme.govng.org/	Federal Secretariat, Phase 2 (3rd Floor) Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	09-5232800		
12.	Dr. Mohammed Pate	Health	www.fmh.gov.ng/	Block 4A (301-399), 3rd Floor New Fed. Secretariat Complex, Shehu Shagari Way, P.M.B. 83, (Garki Post Office), Abuja	09-5234590 info@fmh.gov.ng hoffice@fmh.gov.ng hmsoffice@fmh.gov.ng psoffice@fmh.gov.ng hprsoffice@fmh.gov.ng		

ⁱ **New Ministries:**

- Communication Technology
- Trade And Investment (replaced Ministry of Commerce)
- Lands and Housing